Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: August 24, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — August 27, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS
New Hires

Amy Wallot, Information Officer, Grade 518E, $1,827.98 biweekly in the Division of Government
Communications, effective September 7, 2015.

Bethany Weisenberger, Administrative Specialist, Grade 513N, $18.299 hourly in the Division of Revenue,
effective September 7, 2015.

Matt True, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $18.299 houtly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective upon passage of Council.

Claire McBride, Telecommunicator, Grade 514N, $17.207 houtly in the Division of Emergency
Management/E911, effective September 7, 2015.

Robert Baumgartner, Code Enforcement Officer, Grade 516N, $19.303 houtly in the Division of Grants and
Special Programs, effective upon passage of Council.

Caleb Smith, Security Officer, Grade 507N, $12.410 houtly in the Department of Public Safety, effective
September 7, 2015.

David Wilson, Vehicle and Equipment Technician, Grade 514N, $19.214 houtly in the Division of Facilities and
Fleet Management, effective upon passage of Council.
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UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hire

Jordan Russell, Deputy Coroner, Grade 515N, $19.712 hourly in the Coroner’s Office, effective upon passage of
Council.
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